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Issued By:   

Prince George’s County Public School 
(PGCPS)  
  

Purchasing and Supply Services  

  

Direct Inquiries To: 

vera2.jones@pgcps.org  

Date of Addendum:   
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IFB Sealed Bid Due:  

August 27, 2025 

(2:00PM EST)  

  

RFP No.: DBS26-007 

Addendum No.: 01  

  

No. of Pages: 1 

Date IFB Issued:   

August 6, 2025  

  

  

Title:  Furnish and Deliver Topsoil, Fill Dirt, Baseball Infield 

Mix 

 

TO:   ALL BIDDERS AND OTHER RECEPIENTS OF BID SOLICITATION   

  

This Addendum is hereby made a part of the Solicitation IFB DBS26-007 issued on August 6, 2025, 

which will be the basis of the Contract.    

 

THE PURPOSE OF THIS ADDENDUM IS AS FOLLOWS:   

1) Provides Questions and Answers for mentioned IFB  
 
BID DUE DATE:    

The IFB Sealed Bid due date remains that same  

  

CHANGE(S):  

1) Remove: A minimum MBE goal of 15% and replace with version goal below: 

Replace: A minimum MBE goal of 30% 

 

The balance of the Solicitation as written remain unchanged. Offeror must acknowledge receipt and 

acceptance of this addendum by signing and returning the entire addendum with the bid or proposal 

submittal.  

  

Name of Company: _______________________________________________________   

  

Address:   _______________________________________________________________  

  

Authorized Signature: _____________________________________________________  

  

Print Name and Title: ______________________________________________________  
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Director of Purchasing and Supply Services 

13300 Old Marlboro Pike | Upper Marlboro, MD 20772 | 301-952 6560 

 

IFB DBS26-007 Furnish and Deliver Topsoil, Fill Dirt, Baseball Infield Mix 

 

 

QUESTIONS AND RESPONES: 

 Question Response 

1.  When referring to “Sand, Concrete” 
and “Sand, Mortar”, are you referring to 
concrete sand and masonry sand, 
respectively (both raw materials 
measured by the ton)? Just want to 
clarify that you are not requesting any 
premixed material 

Correct. Concrete sand and masonry sand 
by the ton 
  

2.  For the line items stating “Loaded by 
Supplier onto BOARD truck(s) at pit 
location” — can you confirm: 
 
• That PGCPS will be sending their 
own trucks? 
 
• And that we, as the supplier, are 
expected to load those trucks using our 
own loader at the pit? 

Vendor's pit location shall be situated no 
more than twenty miles from Prince 
George's CountyCorrect. Loaded by 
supplier onto board trucks  
 
 

3.  I’m looking for clarification on the Wood 
Chips and Wood Fiber. Can you 
please send me the specifications your 
looking for, thanks. 

Tripple ground wood chips 

4.  

We are not an MBE and would intend 
on pricing and supplying though our 
own fleet of trucks.  We own & operate 
a large number of company owned 
dump trucks, so we would intend to 
self perform.  Would this cause for a 
"non-responsive" bid and be rejected? 

No. A waiver/exception of the MBE 
contract requirement may be granted by 
the MBE Coordinator only upon receipt of 
a written request with supporting 
documentation which presents a 
reasonable demonstration by the bidder 
that MBE participation was impossible to 
obtain or was not obtainable at a 
reasonable price, and that the public 
interest is served by a waiver. 

5.  Bib items 
Gravel - is there a size you all need?  
3/4" Gravel, Pea Gravel, 2" ? 
Stone - is there a size requirement 
here as well?   CR-6, 57's, 2's , 8's , 7's 
......? 

CR-6 / RC-6 / Gabion Stone (4"-8") / # 57 / 
Bank Run Gravel 3/4 Gravel / 2" washed 
gravel / #57 Gravel/ Bank run gravel Pea 
Gravel 

 
 


